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From: Anne-Marie Slaughter { - B6
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:06 AM
To: H '
Subject: Re: bravo!

Absolutely. Get some sleep! And don't you love how the stereotype of women who focus on soft peripheral issues like
development and empowering women suddenly shifts to the stereotype of women as Amazons?

I heard from the president of the American University in Cairo tonight that the youth of Egypt represent a genuine sea-
change from their parents, and that they are all rooting for the Libyans. And when things calm down a bit I'il send u
some really interesting stuff I've been collecting re how the internet empowers women leaders/protesters in particular.

All best,
AM

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:55 PM

To: 'slaughtr  <slaught: >
Subject: Re: bravo!

Keep your fingers crossed and pray for a soft landing for everyone's sake.

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter [mailtoi
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 09:37 AM
To: H '

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Subject: bravo!

| cannot imagine how exhausted you must be after this week, but | have NEVER been prouder of having worked for you.
Turning POTUS around on this is a major win for everything we have worked for. AM
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